ORANGE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
The State University of New York

MEMORANDUM Office of the President
TO: College Community

FROM: Dr. Kristine Young

DATE: July 25, 2018

RE: AY 2018-2019 Monday Meeting Schedule

Meetings scheduled below begin at 3:15 p.m. unless otherwise noted.
If different day than Monday, this will be noted.

August 2018 January 2019
22 College Assembly (WED 9:00 AM) 16 College Assembly (WED 9:00 AM)
11:00 AM - 2:00 PM Workshops 10:00 AM-12:00 PM Workshops
27 Departments 21 Martin Luther King — College Closed
28 Departments
September February
3 Labor Day - College Closed 4 Associations
10 Associations 11 Divisions
17 Divisions 18 Assembly
24 Assembly 25 Departments
October March
1 Departments 4 Associations
9 Associations (TUESDAY) 11 Divisions
15 Divisions 18 Spring Recess
22 Assembly 25 Assembly
29 Departments
April
November 1 Departments
5 Associations 8 Associations
12 Divisions 15 Divisions
19 Assembly 22 Assembly
26 Departments 29 Departments
December May
3 Associations 6 Associations
20 Assembly (MON 9:00 a.m.)

All Assembly meetings will be held in HA 111 unless otherwise notified by Governance.



